
October 18 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room
Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243
            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 10/12/22

10-12-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 10/19/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.19.22.PDF

Update From Iowa Falls Area Development Corporation-Mark Buschkamp

Recommendation To The DNR On The Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit 
Application: Mallard Bay Site, Section 16, Buckeye Township

Recommendation To The DNR On The Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit 
Application: Hardin Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye Township

Consideration To Approve The Stipulation Of Bargaining Unit For Reconsideration

STIPULATION OF BARGAINING UNIT FOR RECONSIDERATION-HARDIN2.PDF

Consideration To Approve FY 2022 Cost Allocation Plan

FY 2022 COST ALLOCATION PLAN.PDF

Consideration To Approve The 2022 County Weed Commissioner ’s Annual Report

2022 COUNTY WC ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


October 18 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room
Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243
            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 10/12/22

10-12-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 10/19/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.19.22.PDF

Update From Iowa Falls Area Development Corporation-Mark Buschkamp

Recommendation To The DNR On The Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit 
Application: Mallard Bay Site, Section 16, Buckeye Township

Recommendation To The DNR On The Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit 
Application: Hardin Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye Township

Consideration To Approve The Stipulation Of Bargaining Unit For Reconsideration

STIPULATION OF BARGAINING UNIT FOR RECONSIDERATION-HARDIN2.PDF

Consideration To Approve FY 2022 Cost Allocation Plan

FY 2022 COST ALLOCATION PLAN.PDF

Consideration To Approve The 2022 County Weed Commissioner ’s Annual Report

2022 COUNTY WC ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/8709f3db-dfb0-41e8-a9dc-5cc2c9ef3828


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 12, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee 
McClellan were in attendance. Also attending: Dave McDaniel, Darrel Meyer, Machel 
Eichmeier, Michael Pearson, Jolene Pieters, Kent Krause, Alison Campbell, and Julie Duhn. 
Attending via Zoom: JD Holmes, Lori Kadner, Jessica Sheridan, Cheryl Lawrence, Wes Wiese, 
Rocky Reents, Curt Groen, Mark Buschkamp, and Elaine Loring.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from October 5, 2022. Motion 
carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for October 12, 2022. 
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Hardin County Conservation Board’s 
bingo event application. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow moved to approve the Sheriff Department’s change of status for the 
hiring of Alexander Morales as a part-time correctional officer. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Recorder’s monthly report for September. 
Motion carried.

At 9:02 a.m. the public hearing opened for the animal feeding operation construction permit for 
Mallard Bay Site, Section 16, Buckeye Township. Kent Krause from Pinnacle discussed that due
to tree damage caused by a storm last winter, the owners have chosen not to replace the trees 
previously planted which will reduce the master matrix score, but the score will still maintain a 
passing score. No modifications will be done on the buildings. Public comments were heard from
Julie Duhn. No action was taken by the Board of Supervisors at this time.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing at 9:08 a.m. Motion carried.

At 9:08 a.m. the public hearing opened for the animal feeding operation construction permit for 
the Hardin Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye Township. Kent Krause from Pinnacle stated 
that the house that was previously in the area had been taken down, raising the master matrix 
score. Public comments were heard from Julie Duhn. No action was taken by the Board of 
Supervisors at this time.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing at 9:14 a.m. Motion carried.



In other business, Treasurer Eichmeier stated that property taxes are still being paid, but there is 
a penalty for late payment. Auditor Pieters stated that the Auditor’s office is accepting absentee 
ballot request forms and that in-person absentee voting will begin Wednesday, October 19th in 
the Courthouse and that the Auditor’s office will start mailing absentee ballots also that day to 
everyone that has requested an absentee ballot. 

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:15 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 10/19/2022 - 10/19/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 1387V 2,483.47

AgSource Cooperative Services 6022V 393.75

AgVantage FS 690V 48,527.09

Alliant Energy 4253V 2,370.87

Angela De La Riva 100411 562.77

Barco Municipal Products 1046V 396.20

Black Hills Energy 4450V 40.66

BTX Iowa, Inc 100276 125.00

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 62770V 315.00

Campbell Supply Co 620V 390.80

Casey's General Store-Eldora 62974V 40.00

Central Iowa Distributing Inc 3043V 2,184.00

CenturyLink 2956 4569V 67.90

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

Clifford D Cory 566E 100.63

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 115.35

CTI Ready Mix 101120 2,875.94

Danko Emergency Equipment 6338V 1,250.00

ElectionSource 2425V 85.32

Eric Eugenio 100207 333.75

ESRI Inc 62393V 7,300.00

Fast Lane Motor Parts LLC 100189 645.23

Galls Incorporated 1389V 765.15

GATR Truck Center 100679 184.48

GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 416.46

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 4240V 742.48

Hardin County Office Supplies 119V 79.97

Hawkeye West Pest Control 2637V 64.00

International Academies of Emergency Dispatch 100303 30.00

Iowa County Attorneys Assoc 62828V 80.00

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 1810V 6,650.00

ISACA 5400V 300.00

ISSDA 62103V 150.00

John Deere Financial 1394V 579.98

Kevin Pieters Well Drilling 63033V 4,261.11

Krogh-Oppold Feed & Supply 309V 32.80

Lawson Products Inc 5826V 111.02

Liberty Mutual Insurance 100704 1,790.00

M & G Tire Service 2615V 638.52

Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 5,396.33

Mary Jaspers / Pinecrest Mobile Home Park 61190V 400.00

Medical Priority Consultants, Inc 63475V 1,280.00

Medicap Pharmacy #8095 5729V 3,703.54

Mid American Energy 728V 28.96

Mid-America Publishing Corp 62056V 811.18

Moler Sanitation 100385 59.13

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 1,028.71

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 617V 71.48

Positive Promotions, Inc. 100702 398.61

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 62320V 388.23

Rantizo, Inc. 101183 1,425.00

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 100.00

Reliable1 1102V 1,000.00

Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 540.60

Schumacher Elevator Co. 2130V 545.92

10/17/2022 8:33:51 AM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 10/19/2022 - 10/19/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 215.00

Speck Electric 63534V 959.99

Stetson Building Products, LLC. 100649 435.00

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,721.70

Theisens 6220V 312.02

Times Citizen 538V 167.70

Truck Center Companies East LLC 100823 88.54

US Bank Equipment Finance 954V 1,260.84

Veridian Credit Union 63561V 62.50

Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas 100620 18.19

VISA 150V 318.03

Wesley Wiese 522E 55.00

Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc 63439V 347.47

Woodley Funeral Services LLC 2557V 1,300.00

Yulisa Garibay 100887 280.00

Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 293.22

Grand Total: 115,685.06

10/17/2022 8:33:51 AM Page 2 of 2



 

STATE OF IOWA 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

   , ) Case No. 
Public Employer, ) 

) 
and ) STIPULATION OF 

) BARGAINING UNIT 
   , ) FOR RECONSIDERATION 

Employee Organization. ) 
) 

   ) 
  )  

Pursuant to a Petition for Reconsideration of Bargaining Unit filed by 
 

   and subject to approval of the Public Employment 

Relations Board, the undersigned parties agree that: 

1. The employer is a public employer within the meaning of Iowa Code section 

20.3(10). 

2. The employee organization is an employee organization within the meaning of Iowa 

Code section 20.3(4). 

3. The bargaining unit previously determined in PERB Case No.     

longer appropriate. 

is no 

4. The following constitutes an appropriate unit for purposes of collective bargaining 

within the meaning of Iowa Code section 20.13. 

INCLUDED: 

 
 
 

 
EXCLUDED: 

INSTRUCTIONS: This stipulation must be filed on PERB’s 

electronic document management system. 



 
  

Name of Public Employer Name of Employee Organization 

 

 

Employer’s Address Organization’s Address 

 
By:   By:   

Signature of Representative Signature of Representative 
 
 
 

 

Representative’s Address Representative’s Address 
 
 

Representative’s Phone Representative’s Phone 
 
 

Representative’s E-mail Representative’s E-mail 
 
 

Date Date 
 
 













Page 1 of 5 

2022 WEED COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
For the County of: __________________________________________ 

Submit to County Board of Supervisors by: 
Return copy to the IDALS office by: 

November 1, 2022  
December 1, 2022 

Weed Commissioner’s Contact Information: 
 

Name Year Appointed 

Address Telephone 

City, Zip Code Alternate Telephone 

Email Address Pesticide Certificate # 

 

Which of the noxious weeds have you found in your county? 
1 – Found, a problem in my county 
2 – Found, but not a problem 

3 – Not known in my county 
? – If you cannot identify this plant

Primary Noxious Weeds Answer Secondary Noxious Weeds Answer 

Buckthorn Buckhorn Plantain 

Bull Thistle Cocklebur 
Canada Thistle Curly Dock (Sour Dock) 

Field Bindweed Multiflora Rose 

Hoary Cress 
     (Perennial Pepper-grass) Poison Hemlock 
Horse Nettle Puncturevine 

Leafy Spurge Red Sorrel (Sheep sorrel) 

Musk Thistle Shattercane 

Palmer Amaranth Smooth Dock 

Perennial Sow Thistle Teasel 
Quackgrass Velvetleaf (Butterprint) 

Russian Knapweed Wild Carrot 

Wild Mustard 

Wild Sunflower 



Page 2 of 5 

Invasive Prohibited Plants Answer 

Garlic Mustard 
Japanese Hop 

Japanese Knotweed 

Oriental Bittersweet 

Purple Loosestrife 

Please list any other plants which are a problem or a concern in your county: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

As County Weed Commissioner, do your duties include roadside spraying? 

Yes _____     No _____ 

Did your county publish a Notice of Program for weed control pursuant to the 

provisions of Title VIII Chapter 317 Section 317.14? 

Yes _____     No _____ 

Did your county employ contract spraying during 2022? 

Yes _____     No _____ 

If yes, what percentage of your total spray program is contracted?   _________% 

If possible, please list the contract rates.   $/mile__________ 

Total contract cost   $__________ 

In the past year how much did your county spend on purchasing herbicides? 

$__________ 

How many times during 2022 was it necessary to serve a noxious weed notice? 

Private (written) ________ Public (written) (DOT, DNR, CCB) ________ 

How many times did you contact individuals personally, rather than sending 

them a weed control notice?  

Private (verbal) ________ Public (verbal) (DOT, DNR, CCB) ________ 



Page 3 of 5 

How many times did you actually enter private or public land, control weeds, 

and assess the cost to the owner?  

__________ 

How many months were you employed as weed commissioner in 2022? 

__________ months 

Are your duties as weed commissioner incorporated into another county job? 

Yes _____     No _____  If Yes, what? ___________________________ 

Weed Comm. Duties ______% IRVM Duties ______%  

Other County Duties ______% 

How does the overall county weed situation compare with last year? 

Improved _____      Unchanged _____     Worse _____ 

Comments?_______________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is brush control included in your weed commissioner duties? 

Yes _____     No _____ 

If yes, what method(s) do you use? (Circle all that apply): 

Spraying          Cutting          Stump treatment          Basal bark 

Other, explain _________________________ 

What are your suggestions and/or recommendations which may improve your 

county weed and brush infestations? 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

What herbicides did your county use in your weed control program?  Be specific, 

please list brand name and quantity of each.  Please do not list surfactants or 

adjuvants. If the spray program is contracted in your county, ask your contractor for 

this information. Add another page if necessary. 



Page 4 of 5 

Herbicide usage table: 

CHEMICAL/BRAND RATE USED QUANTITY USED TO CONTROL? 
(Example) 
Milestone 

4 fluid ounces 
per acre 

3.32 gallons Thistle and teasel 
on roadside 



Page 5 of 5 

The above report is true to the best of my knowledge. 

Signature ____________________________________________ ________________________ 
County Weed Commissioner Date 

Signature ____________________________________________ ________________________ 
Chairman, County Board of Supervisors Date 

Please return a copy to: Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship 
Attn:  State Weed Commissioner 
2230 S Ankeny Blvd 
Ankeny, IA   50023-9093 





 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 


	Herbicide usage table:

	undefined: Hardin County, Iowa
	undefined_2: AFSCME Council 61
	and: AFSCME Council 61
	is no: BU#0902
	Text1: 102742
	Text2: Full and Part Time Sheriffs Deputies of the Hardin County Sheriffs Dept.
	Text3: All employees excluded by Ch. 20 including Cooks, Jailers, Dispatchers
	Name of Public Employer: 
	1: 
	2: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	Representatives Phone: 
	Representatives Email: 
	Date: 
	Name of Employee Organization: 
	1_3: 
	2_3: 
	1_4: 
	2_4: 
	Representatives Phone_2: 
	Representatives Email_2: 
	Date_2: 
	For the County of: Hardin
	Name: Paul Martin
	Year Appointed: 2022
	Address: 1215 Edgington Avenue Suite 1
	Telephone: (641) 858-5058
	City Zip Code: Eldora, IA 50627
	Alternate Telephone: 
	Email Address: pmartin@hardincountyia.gov
	Pesticide Certificate: 54335
	AnswerBuckthorn: 
	AnswerBuckhorn Plantain: 
	AnswerBull Thistle: 
	AnswerCocklebur: 
	AnswerCanada Thistle: 2
	AnswerCurly Dock Sour Dock: 2
	AnswerField Bindweed: 
	AnswerMultiflora Rose: 
	AnswerHoary Cress Perennial Peppergrass: 
	AnswerPoison Hemlock: 
	AnswerHorse Nettle: 
	AnswerPuncturevine: 
	AnswerLeafy Spurge: 
	AnswerRed Sorrel Sheep sorrel: 
	AnswerMusk Thistle: 1
	AnswerShattercane: 
	AnswerPalmer Amaranth: 
	AnswerSmooth Dock: 
	AnswerPerennial Sow Thistle: 
	AnswerTeasel: 
	AnswerQuackgrass: 
	AnswerVelvetleaf Butterprint: 
	AnswerRussian Knapweed: 
	AnswerWild Carrot: 
	AnswerWild Mustard: 
	AnswerWild Sunflower: 2
	AnswerGarlic Mustard: 
	AnswerJapanese Hop: 
	AnswerJapanese Knotweed: 
	AnswerOriental Bittersweet: 
	AnswerPurple Loosestrife: 
	Please list any other plants which are a problem or a concern in your county: Mare's tail, giant ragweed
	If yes what percentage of your total spray program is contracted: 
	mile: 
	undefined_aae52e339373: 
	undefined_2_556567bc6664: $94,699.60
	Private written: 4
	Public written DOT DNR CCB: 
	Private verbal: 0
	Public verbal DOT DNR CCB: 
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	and assess the cost to the owner: 0
	How many months were you employed as weed commissioner in 2020: 12
	If Yes what: IRVM
	Weed Comm Duties: 5
	undefined_3: 85
	IRVM Duties: 10
	Improved: 
	Comments: 
	Cutting: 
	county weed and brush infestations: 
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Yes
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box18: Yes
	Example MilestoneRow1: Element 4
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow1: 32 oz/acre
	332 gallonsRow1: 266.5 gallons
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow1: woody stem weeds and brush
	Example MilestoneRow2: Escort XP
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow2: 0.25 oz/acre
	332 gallonsRow2: 14 lbs
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow2: broadleaf and brush
	Example MilestoneRow3: Milestone
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow3: 5 oz/acre
	332 gallonsRow3: 7.5 gallons
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow3: broadleaf weeds
	Example MilestoneRow4: Terravue
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow4: 2 oz/acre
	332 gallonsRow4: 184 lbs
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow4: woody stem weeds and broadleaf weeds
	Example MilestoneRow5: Method 240sl
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow5: 8 oz/acre
	332 gallonsRow5: 9 gallons
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow5: broadleaf weeds and some woody stem weeds
	Example MilestoneRow6: 
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow6: 
	332 gallonsRow6: 
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow6: 
	Example MilestoneRow7: 
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow7: 
	332 gallonsRow7: 
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow7: 
	Example MilestoneRow8: 
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow8: 
	332 gallonsRow8: 
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow8: 
	Example MilestoneRow9: 
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow9: 
	332 gallonsRow9: 
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow9: 
	Example MilestoneRow10: 
	4 fluid ounces per acreRow10: 
	332 gallonsRow10: 
	Thistle and teasel on roadsideRow10: 
	County Weed Commissioner: 
	Date_fc792c9accd8: 
	Chairman County Board of Supervisors: 
	Date_2_6950ac325b70: 
	Please enter the following changes as of: 10/14/2022
	Name_88464d9f1632: Cole Birchmier
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 23465 D Avenue
	Address 2: Radcliffe
	Address 3: IA
	Address 4: 50230
	Position: Truck Driver
	SalaryHourly Rate: $23.34/hr
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: Off
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: On
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 05/18/2020
	to: 10/14/2022
	Last Day of Work: 10/14/2022
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 10/17/2022
	to_2: 10/27/2022
	Date_1e6ca38e9511: 
	Date_2_8bdce7eea025: 


